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PG&E Letter HIL-14-009 10 CFR 72.44(e)

10 CFR 72.186(b)

ATTN: Document Control Desk

Director, Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Materials License No. SNM-2514, Docket No. 72-27
Humboldt Bay Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation
Report of Changes to the Training and Qualification Plan (Guard Training Plan) (Revision 0)

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

“Pursuant to 10 CFR 72.4, 10 CFR 72.44(e) as referenced by License No. SNM-2514, Condition

12, and 10 CFR 72.186(b), enclosed is a report of changes to the Humboldt Bay (HB)
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI) Training and Qualification (T&Q) Plan (Guard
Training Plan (GTP)) incorporated in Revision O, effective September 19, 2014. The changes did
not decrease the effectiveness of the T&Q Plan. The changes meet the applicable ISFSI training
requirements for security personnel as contained in the physical protection plan required by
License No. SNM-2514, Condition 12, as modified by the NRC Order dated November 22, 2006,
containing the Interim Compensatory Measures for Physical Security and Additional Security
Measures for Access Authorization. -

As described in the enclosed report of changes, the T&Q Plan, an official use only (OUO) plan,
was previously known as the GTP and was a safeguards (SGI) plan. As a result of the change
from GTP to T&Q Plan, the T&Q Plan becomes Revision 0.

PG&E makes no regulatory commitments (as deflned by NE| 99- 04) in this letter.

Should you require further information, please contact Mr. Steven McDonald, Manager, ISFSI
Support at (707) 441-2647.

Sincerely,

Loren D. Sharp
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cc: William C. Allen, NRC
Marc L. Dapas, NRC Region IV
HBPP Humboldt Distribution
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